MINUTES OF DOVERIDGE PARISH COUNCIL

HELD IN THE VILLAGE HALL KITCHEN

DATE WEDNESDAY 2nd June 2010.

Present: Cllrs Watkins (Chairman) Hewson-Stoate, (Vice Chairman), Wilshaw, & Taylor (Clerk).

Members of the Public, P.C. Bointon

Apologies: C. Cllr Lewer, Cllr Bryan, Cole, Cattermole, Jarville, Priestley, Stubbs & Dist. Cllr Catt,

P / C	Min No Originator Month	Title and Description	Action/ Decision	Who/ When
С	10/47	Minutes of the previous meeting	Resolved that the minutes of the meeting held on 5 th May 2010, be signed as a true and correct record after amendments as follows: > Min 10/33 amended to" installation". Proposed Cllr Hewson-Stoate and seconded by Cllr Wilshaw	
			Declarations of Interest	
С	10/48		Cllr Hewson-Stoate declared an interest in the accounts re the printer as he had purchased it on behalf on the PC and duly invoiced the same.	
			Public Session	
С	10/49	Matters raised by members of the Public	None	
Р	10/26	Appointment of Trustee on Doveridge School House Trust	Proposed that Keith Robertson be appointed subject to his confirmation	Clerk
			Meadow View	
Р	10/31	Footpath No Cycling Order Greenwatch Grant £250 Toyota Grant £575 DPS Grant £100	This matter is being looked into by DCC. Clerk to report next meeting Use of this money will be for Trees to be purchased in Autumn. However supply of water to Meadow View needs to be resolved before they are installed.	Clerk Cllr Stubbs/ Wilshaw.
С	10/16	Mowing	1 st cut now complete. However letter received from IED solutions re the mowing. Clerk advised to reply Cllr Watkins wished it to be noted that Cllr Stubbs took offence to the comments made by herself in respect of the quotes for the cutting of Meadow View. Cllr	Cllr Stubbs

			Watkins sincerely apologised if the comments upset Cllr Stubbs, and confirmed			
			they were meant in good humour. Unreserved apologies to Cllr Stubbs from Cllr Watkins.			
Р	10/50	Cutting of Hedges	Cllr Wilshaw stated that the hedges cut by a person had not yet been burnt/removed. Clerk to speak with Cllr Bryan	Clerk		
			Parish Website			
Р	10/51	Parish Website History	Cllr. Cattermole spoke with Webmaster re History pages. To enable a more extensive history element for the Village Web pages it would cost £140.00. Proposed by Cllr Hewson-Stoate seconded by Cllr Wilshaw.	CIIr. Cattermole		
			Playground Issues			
P	06/3	Play Equipment Maintenance & any issues	Safety issues Safety inspection carried out for May. No issues except some amount of litter Mr Bullock not emptied bins due to not having keys. Clerk to arrange. Outstanding issues	Clerk		
			Soil and seeding for the thin areas on the playground Now complete.	Clerk		
Р	10/32	Dog Mess	Clerk confirmed had written to DDDC to ask about their enforcement of the same. Reply received looking into matter and will inform us of the outcome. Recommended that we ask Cllr Bryan to repeat article on Dog Mess in Parish Magazine & Neighbourhood Watch. All present agreed			
С	10/33	Picnic Bench	Picnic Bench installed.			
Р	10/34	Scarecrow Festival	Date of Scarecrow Festival is 19 th June to 21 st June 2010. Entertainment Licence required Cllr Bryan to do and let Clerk have a copy.			
Р	10/52	Annual Play inspection	Approval given to ROSPA price for the Play inspection. Proposed by Cllr Watkins, seconded by Cllr Wilshaw.			
			District CIIr Catt			
Р	07/58	Briefing from District Cllr. Catt, Burial Ground	A letter sent to DDDC, response received. Enquires to be made re recommended working practises by DDDC. PC to be informed	Clerk		
Р	09/27	Core Strategy	Public Meeting In Village Hall on 14 th June 2010. Notice on Web and in Parish Magazine advertising the event. Number of houses proposed for Doveridge remains at 50, according to Mike Hase of DDDC.	Clerk		
			Pavilion and Playing Fields			
Р	10/35	Pavilion /Playing fields Pavilion	Cllr Cole confirmed that 1 st inspection had been carried out and was very satisfactory. Inspections to be carried out once a month.	Cllr Cole		
С	10/36	Painting of Pavilion	Letter to be sent with payment advising DJFC to seek approval of cost before	Clerk		
_						

			work commences.		
		Relentless	Clerk ask to chase up "relentless"		
Р	10/37	Pitches	Removable goal post would cost about £2000. Per Cllr Hewson-Stoate the Senior Summer League are in approval of this and would be prepared to donate £500 towards the cost if the other teams & PC also contributed. Ask Cllr Cole to obtain quotes.	CIIr Cole	
С	10/38	Repair of Goalmouths Junior Side	Goalmouths repaired on Junior side.		
Ρ	10/39	Repair of Pitches (Senior Side)	Due to take place August /September – Quotes to be obtained for July meeting	Clerk	
			Breast Screening		
Р	09/52	Breast Screening	Cllr Priestly confirmed response received, reiterating what previously said, will respond asking specific questions	CIIr Priestley	
			Village Stocks		
Р	10/04	Village Stocks	Not yet laid as a budget of £120 was discussed for a stone/paving slabs. Proposed by Cllr Hewson-Stoate seconded by Cllr Wilshaw		
			Matter Arising and Matters of Report		
Р	10/41	Parish Council Notice Board	The Clerk informed that the old Notice Board was beyond repair. Clerks asked to obtain some prices and bring to the meeting for discussion	Clerk	
Р	10/42	Standing Orders	The Standing Orders will be discussed at the next meeting	CIIr Watkins	
С	10/43	Village Hall Improvement grant	In respect of the 2 nd phase of the improvement grant the PC supported the next stage. It was with regret the PC can only afford to pay £250.00 on completion of the works. Clerk to write and inform them of this	Clerk	
Р	10/53	Bus Stop, Cook Lane	Bus Stop Sign missing – Clerk to contact Arriva		
Р	10/54	Footpath Pickleys Lane	Report of repairs required to fencing/posts – Clerk to write to land owners.		
			FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/REPORTS		
		Litter Picking	Cllr Wilshaw proposed to have a session on the 12 th June 2010. From last session report rubbish at the end of Derby Road.	Cllr Wilshaw/ Clerk	

	Monthly Budget Sheet	The Clerk produced for the Councillors a copy of the New budget sheet which will be produced at each meeting showing the amount remaining from each budget.	
		PLANNI NG	
10/44	PLANNING APPLICATION 10/00249/OUT	Erection of agricultural worker's dwelling (outline) Mr J Wilson, Land at Deepmoor Farm, Lower Street, Doveridge (no objection form PC) Change of use of land from agricultural use to incorporation into residential	
	10/00254/FUL	cartilage and formation of manege – Mrs K Thorley, Broocksford Court Farm, Doveridge (no objection form PC)	
10/45	CORRESPONDENCE May 10	a)DALC Circular 27/2010 Land Registry Training – 9 th June 2010 @ DALC office.	
		b)Derbyshire County Council Bus Shelters in Derbyshire – list of Bus Shelters both lit and unlit – survey	
		c) Annual Play Inspection price.	
		d)Eric Roy consulting – price for History page.	
		e)Rainbows – Shacklock Walk 17/07/10 – Carsington Water	
		f) Vacancy Boswell Parish Council	
		g)Vacancy Edale Parish Council	
		h) Vacancy Foston & Scropton Parish Council	
		i) CPRE Campaign update	
		j) Wessington Parish Council Vacancy	
		k) DALC Derbyshire Constabulary Annual Parish Council Evening 12/10/10	
		I) DALC 24/2010 General Circular	
		m) Local Council Clerks CPD course	
		n)The Playing Field Newsletter	
		o)Tennis Club reply p)DCC Magazine Summer 2010	
		q)DCC Domestic Abuse Campaign	
		r) BTCV Conservation task work required	
		s) DALC 26/2010 General	
		t) Landscape leaflet	
		u)Post Office letter re Sudbury Post Office opening	

10/46	ACCOUNTS	The following accounts were submitted for approval:					
		Min No	Cheque No	Made Payable to		Amount	Vat
	Accounts for Approval	1571					
		1572	1394	Annual PC Insurance		£1426.88	
	May 2010	1573	1395	J Bullock Playing	Field Mowing	£60.00	
		1574	1396	Village Hall Hire		£14.00	
		1575	1397	Meadow view mo	owing	£50.00	
		1576	1398	DJFC- Pavilion D	ecorating	£426.47	
		1577	1399	Estate care – Go Bench / Playing t grass		£590.98	
		1578	1400	New Printer		£113.96	19.94
		1579	1401	DDDC x 2 Dog P	oo Bins	£300.00	52.50
				TOTAL		£3238.62	72.44
	Income						
			Fields Dove		1222.00		
			Playing Fields Payment DDDC 08/09 1333.00 DPS – Meadow View Contribution 100.00		100.00		
			WI Litter Pickers 54.00				
		WI LILLE	er Pickers		54.00		
		TOTAL			1487.00		
		LITOTAL			1407.00		

There being no further business the meeting closed at 8:40pm
Date of the next meeting is Wednesday 7th July 2010 to be held in the rear room of the Village Hall at 7:30pm

Signature of Chairman	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	Date
	Page 5 of 5	